CHESTERMERE CURLING CLUB

REGISTRATION MEETING MINUTES

DATE:	Tuesday September 6, 2011
VENUE:	Chestermere Recreation Centre – (Curling Arena)
EXECUTIVE IN ATTENDANCE:	Randy Palaniuk, Dale Zawyrucha, Nick Woronuk, Wolfgang Janke, Ron Forth, Cristal Bart (scribe), Marla Forth, Lorie Travis, Cheryl McDonald, Paul Durant, Sharon Colvin.
EXECUTIVE ABSENT:	Les Goldstrom
GUESTS:	Various curling club members (no sign up sheet)

1. Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at 6:38 p.m. by Randy Palaniuk (President).

2. Minutes From Previous Meeting

- Minutes from April 27, 2011 Annual General Meeting distributed.
- Minutes were approved.

3. Agenda

- Agenda items #1 through #12 were reviewed by Randy Palaniuk.
- Agenda Item #13 Do we keep all the rules we presently have in our curling book or do we make some changes or not have any rules at all?
- This was discussed in full with Wolfgang Janke leading the discussion. Randy Palaniuk moved the following rules be adopted. The motion was unanimously carried.
 - a. One set of rules for all leagues;
 - b. During league play teams can call someone from another team to spare but not during playoffs even if that players team is out;
 - c. For all league and playoff games teams must play with at least two registered team members and a maximum of two spares per team. Spares can play any position other than skip but cannot play a higher position than the regular position of the individual they are replacing. Spares can hold the broom and/or call the game. Identify any

spares to the opposing skip prior to the game. Only men can spare in the Monday Men's League. Only women can spare In the Tuesday Ladies League. In the Mixed leagues a team must consist of male and female players in alternating positions unless forced to play with only three registered players in which case they can play their normal positions. No gender restrictions apply in the Open and Beginners Leagues;

- d. If a team is late the opponent team will be awarded one point every 10 minutes;
- e. If a team cannot form a team after 25 minutes with two registered team members on it, the team must forfeit and the opposing team awarded the two points;
- f. If a team can't play at the scheduled time, it is up to that team to let the opposing team know beforehand;
- g. It is up to each individual team to determine how a team's registration fees are shared by members;
- h. Curling coordinators will contact their teams to request players email addresses.

4. Club Bonspiels / Events

- 25th Anniversary Bonspiel will be held November 5..6, 2011; and
- The men's bonspiel will be held November 15..20, 2011;
- The Chestermere / Indus mixed bonspiel will be held January 17..22, 2012;
- The ladies bonspiel will be held March 1..4, 2012;
- The Sunday's adult 'learn to curl' league will commence on October 16, 2011 assuming there are enough teams sign up.

5. Next Meeting

• To be determined.

6. Meeting Adjourned

• Meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m. by Randy Palaniuk.

Cristal Bart, Club Secretary